



# Osborne County Health Services Directory

Kansas Rural Health Options Project  
June 2008

**Jill Patry, *Research Assistant***  
**Cindi Browne, *Research Assistant***  
**John Leatherman, *Director***



Funding for this report provided by:  
Office of Rural Health Policy  
Health Resources and Services Administration  
(Grant #5 H54RH00009-07-00)

In cooperation with:

office of  
**Local Government**  
K-State Research and Extension

and   
Kansas State University  
Research and Extension





## **Osborne County Health Services Directory**

This directory contains contact information for a variety of services available from the health care system located in Osborne County, KS. The directory also includes hotlines and Internet information for many kinds of services and information centers within the state of Kansas and across the United States. Special thanks go to the members of the Osborne County Rural Health Works Steering Committee for their efforts in creating this directory.

This project is supported by: the Medicare Rural Hospital Flexibility Grant (No. 5 H54 RH 00009-03) from the Health Resources and Services Administration Office of Rural Health Policy awarded to the Kansas Department of Health and Environment Office of Local and Rural Health. This Flexibility Grant is managed by the Kansas Rural Health Options Project, a public/private partnership of KDHE, the Kansas Hospital Association, the Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services, and the Kansas Medical Society.

Questions, comments, changes needed, or suggestions about this directory can be directed to Laura McClure at [ksbluehills@ruraltel.net](mailto:ksbluehills@ruraltel.net) or call 785-346-2715.





## **Osborne County Health Services Directory**

This directory contains contact information for a variety of services available from the health care system located in Osborne County, KS. The directory also includes hotlines and Internet information for many kinds of services and information centers within the state of Kansas and across the United States. Special thanks go to the members of the Osborne County Rural Health Works Steering Committee for their efforts in creating this directory.

This project is supported by: the Medicare Rural Hospital Flexibility Grant (No. 5 H54 RH 00009-03) from the Health Resources and Services Administration Office of Rural Health Policy awarded to the Kansas Department of Health and Environment Office of Local and Rural Health. This Flexibility Grant is managed by the Kansas Rural Health Options Project, a public/private partnership of KDHE, the Kansas Hospital Association, the Kansas Board of Emergency Medical Services, and the Kansas Medical Society.

Questions, comments, changes needed, or suggestions about this directory can be directed to Laura McClure at [ksbluehills@ruraltel.net](mailto:ksbluehills@ruraltel.net) or call 785-346-2715.

## Emergency Numbers

**Police/Sheriff 911**

**Fire 911**

**Ambulance 911**

## Non-Emergency Numbers

Osborne County Sheriff 785-346-2001

## Municipal Non-Emergency Numbers

	<u>Police/Sheriff</u>	<u>Fire</u>
Alton	785-346-2001	785-984-2323
Downs	785-346-2001	785-454-6622
Natoma	785-346-2001	785-483-2121
Osborne	785-346-5721	785-346-2001
Portis	785-346-2001	785-346-2001

## Non-Emergency

Emergency Medical Services (EMS)  
and Emergency Preparedness  
Juanita Arnold, Director  
117 North First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2379

# Other Emergency Numbers

## **Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault Kansas Crisis Hotline**

1-888-END-ABUSE (363-2287)  
[www.kcsdv.org/ksresources.html](http://www.kcsdv.org/ksresources.html)

## **Federal Bureau of Investigation (Wichita)**

1-316-262-0031  
[www.fbi.gov](http://www.fbi.gov)

## **Kansas Bureau of Investigation**

785-296-8200  
[www.accesskansas.org/kbi/](http://www.accesskansas.org/kbi/)

## **Kansas Children's Service League**

877-530-5275  
[www.kcsl.org](http://www.kcsl.org)

## **Kansas Division of Emergency Management (Topeka)**

785-274-1409  
[www.accesskansas.org/kdem/](http://www.accesskansas.org/kdem/)

## **Kansas Road Conditions**

877-550-KDOT (5368)  
[www.ksdot.org](http://www.ksdot.org)

**High Plains Mental Health Crisis Hotline (Hays)**

1-800-432-0333

[www.highplainsmentalhealth.com](http://www.highplainsmentalhealth.com)

**Pawnee Mental Health Crisis Hotline (Manhattan)**

1-800-609-2002

[www.pawnee.org](http://www.pawnee.org)

**Poison Help Hotline**

1-800-222-1222

[www.kumed.com/default.aspx?id=2729](http://www.kumed.com/default.aspx?id=2729)

[www.poison.org](http://www.poison.org)

**Suicide Prevention Hotline**

1-800-SUICIDE (784-2433)

[www.hopeline.com](http://www.hopeline.com)



# Health Services

## Hospital

Osborne County Memorial Hospital  
424 W. New Hampshire Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2121  
[www.ocmh.org](http://www.ocmh.org)

## Osborne County Memorial Hospital services include:

Acute Care  
Swing Bed  
Private Pay Care  
In-patient and Out-patient Care  
Meals-On-Wheels  
DOT Drug and Alcohol Screening  
Nutrition Counseling  
Family Practice  
Obstetrical  
    Delivery  
    Classes for Expectant Parents  
Surgical  
24-Hour Emergency Room

## Health Department

Osborne County Health Department  
115 North First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2412  
[www.osbornecounty.org](http://www.osbornecounty.org)

### Health Department Services include:

#### Adult Services

- Adult Immunizations

  - Adult Tetanus/Diphtheria or Tdap

  - Hepatitis A and B

  - Flu Shots

  - Pneumonia

- Counseling/Consultation

- Foot Care

- Lab Tests

- Nursing Clinics

- Prescribed Injections

#### Children's Services

- Child Care Licensing

- Healthy Start Home Visitor

- Hearing/Vision Screens

- Immunizations

- Kansas Services for Children with Special

  - Health Care Needs

- Well Child Assessments

- WIC

- Environment Consultations

- Family Planning

- Health Education

Healthy Start Home Visitor  
Immunizations  
Maternal and Infant Care Program  
Public Health Services  
    Environmental Consultations  
    Wastewater Permits  
WIC – Nutrition Program for Women, Infants,  
    and Children  
Women’s Health Services

### **Mental Health**

High Plains Mental Health Center  
209 W. Harrison Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2184 or Crisis Hotline # 1-800-432-0333  
[www.highplainsmentalhealth.com](http://www.highplainsmentalhealth.com)

### **Medical Professionals**

#### ***Chiropractor***

Osborne Chiropractic Center  
121 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2023  
Ashley Taylor D.C.

#### ***Dentists***

Gilbert Specht D.D.S.  
620 Morgan Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-3831

Stanley Streit D.D.S.  
107 E. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-5434

### ***Hearing***

Kansas Relay Center  
For TDD Customers  
800-766-3777

### ***Optometrist***

Duane Muck, O.D.  
101 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-5437

### ***Physician***

Barbara Brown, D.O.  
128 S. Fifth Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2033

### **Assisted Living/Nursing Homes**

Golden Living Center Downs  
1218 Kansas Street (Downs)  
785-454-3321

Parkview Care Center  
811 North First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2114

Progressive Care Home Plus LLC  
513 Mill Street (Alton)  
785-984-2290

## **Clinics**

Downs Clinic  
907 Morgan Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-3311  
Physicians come from Beloit

Goad Medical Clinic  
431 W. New Hampshire Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2510  
Keith Clements, P.A.

Osborne County Medical Clinic  
721 Delay Street (Downs)  
785-454-3340  
Keith Clements, P.A.

Sharpe Memorial Clinic  
128 S. Fifth Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2033  
Barbara Brown, D.O.  
Tim Seifert, P.A.

## **Disability Services**

Developmental Services of NW Kansas  
(DSNWK)  
2703 Hall Street, Suite 10 (Hays)  
800-637-2229  
[www.dsnwk.org](http://www.dsnwk.org)

LINK Inc.  
(Living Independently in NW Kansas)  
118 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-5865 or 1-800-569-5926  
[www.linkinc.org](http://www.linkinc.org)

SKIL of Western Kansas  
1015 Centennial Blvd (Hays)  
785-628-8019 or 800-316-8019  
Gia Scott

## **Home Health**

House Calls Unlimited  
709 Commercial Street (Downs)  
785-454-6255 or 785-454-3680  
785-454-3681 or 785-454-6315  
Janet Koops

Progressive Care Home Plus LLC  
513 Mill Street (Alton)  
785-984-2290

### **Pharmacies**

Corner Drug & Gift  
823 Morgan Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-6308  
Kelly Berkley, R.Ph.

Mainstreet Drug  
103 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2136  
Kaylene Mick, Pharm. D.

### **Rehabilitation Services**

Prairieland Therapies  
136 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2980

Rehab Care Center  
811 N. First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2114

## **Senior Centers**

Downs Senior Citizens Inc.  
514 Morgan Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-6228

Osborne Senior Center  
108 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2303

## **Veterinary Services**

Downs Veterinary Clinic  
1215 Third Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-3474  
Brad Latta, D.V.M.

Osborne Veterinary Clinic  
989 S. HWY 281 (Osborne)  
785-346-5545  
Lowell Corwell, D.V.M.  
Cecelia Schreiber, D.V.M.  
T.D. Funke, D.V.M.

## **Other Health Services:**

### **Alcohol Cessation Services**

Alcoholic's Anonymous  
214 North Second Street (Osborne)  
785-482-7693 or 346-5606



## **Domestic Violence Information and Treatment Centers**

Northwest Kansas Domestic & Sexual Violence Services (Hays)  
785-625-3055 or 800-794-4624

## **Food Programs**

Ministerial Alliance Food Pantry  
Osborne 346-2808 or 346-2333

Ministerial Alliance Food Pantry  
Downs 785-454-3327

Prairie Land, Osborne  
785-346-2845 - *Mary Jo Burch*

## **Food Stamps**

Food Stamps (Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation Services)  
1-888-369-4777  
[http://www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/food\\_stamps.htm](http://www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/food_stamps.htm)

## **Hospice**

Hospice Services, Inc.  
424 8<sup>th</sup> Street (Phillipsburg)  
785-543-2900 or 1-800-315-5122  
[www.hospicenwks.net](http://www.hospicenwks.net)

Sandy Kuhlman, BSN  
Hospice Care Giver  
129 N. Locust (Osborne)  
785-346-2874  
Volunteer Coordinator for the County  
Joan Oelke

### **Medical Equipment and Supplies**

Corner Drug & Gift  
823 Morgan Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-6308  
Kelly Berkley, R.Ph.

Mainstreet Drug  
103 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2136  
Kaylene Mick, Pharm D

### **Nutrition Counseling**

Osborne County Health Department  
115 N. First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2412

Osborne County Memorial Hospital  
424 W. New Hampshire Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2121

Parkview Care Center  
811 N. First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2114

### **Physical Therapy**

Prairieland Therapies  
134 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2980

Rehab Care Center  
811 N. First Street (Osborne)  
785-346- 2114

### **Pregnancy Services**

Birthright of Hays  
115 E. Sixth Street (Hays)  
785-628-3334 or 800-550-4900  
[www.birthright.org](http://www.birthright.org)

Heartbeat Pregnancy Center  
Sixth and Independence (Beloit)  
800-585-3433 or 785-738-3433  
[www.heartbeatpregnancycenter.com](http://www.heartbeatpregnancycenter.com)

High Plains Mental Health Center – Teen  
Parenting  
209 W. Harrison Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2184  
[www.highplainsmentalhealth.com](http://www.highplainsmentalhealth.com)

Women's Health Care Services  
Osborne County Health Department  
115 N. First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2412

### **School Nurses**

Lakeside USD #272  
1306 N. Morgan (Downs)  
785-454-3332  
Charlene Beougher, R.N.

Natoma USD #399  
610 Third (Natoma)  
785-885-4478 (Wednesday Mornings Only)  
Jerry Schrandt, R.N.

Osborne USD #392  
234 N. Third (Osborne)  
785-346-5491  
Susan Windle, R.N.

### **Senior Services**

Access Van Transportation  
800-794-4627

Area Agency on Aging  
Northwest Kansas Area Agency on Aging, Inc.  
510 W. 29<sup>th</sup> Street, Suite B (Hays)  
785-628-8204 or 800-432-7422  
[www.agingkansas.org/aaa/psa3.htm](http://www.agingkansas.org/aaa/psa3.htm)

Downs Senior Citizens Inc.  
514 Morgan Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-6228

Homestead Nutrition  
800-432-7422

Osborne Senior Center  
108 W. Main (Osborne)  
785-346-2303

Progressive Care Professional  
513 Mill Street (Alton)  
785-984-2290

### **Tobacco Cessation Services**

Kansas Quit Line – 24 hour help  
1-866-KAN-STOP (1-866-526-7867)

Narcotics Anonymous  
214 North Second (Osborne)  
785-482-7693 or 346-5606

Osborne County Health Department  
115 North First (Osborne)  
785-346-2412

# **Local Government, Community and Social Services**

## **Adult Protection**

Adult Protective Services – Kansas Department  
of Social and Rehabilitation Services  
800-922-5330  
[www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm](http://www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm)

## **Alcohol and Drug Treatment**

Abandon A Addiction  
800-405-4810

High Plains Mental Health Services  
121 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2184

## **Asthma**

Topeka Allergy & Asthma Clinic  
1123 S.W. Gage Blvd. (Topeka)  
(785) 273-9999  
[taac.yourmd.com](http://taac.yourmd.com)

Children's Mercy Hospitals & Clinics  
2401 Gillham Road (Kansas City, MO)  
(816) 234-1600 for appointments

## **Children and Youth**

Beacons Youth Group  
Tonja Bisnette  
785-454-3725

ISIS Shrine Children's Hospitals  
(Providing free services to children with specific  
needs nationwide)  
1-800-210-7163 (Salina office)

Kansas Big Brothers/Big Sisters  
888-KS4-BIGS

Land of OS Preschool (Osborne)  
Cindy Curry  
346-2333

## **Community Centers**

Alton Community Room  
Wilda Carswell  
785-984-2341

Downs Library  
504 Morgan Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-3821



Downs Swimming Pool  
715 Railroad Street (Downs)  
785-454-6336

Natoma Community Center Inc.  
704 N. Second (Natoma)

Osborne City Pool  
602 N. Second Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2420

Osborne Co. Genealogical & Historical Society  
307 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-9437

Osborne Public Library  
325 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-5486

## **Community Development**

Alton Pride  
Wilda Carswell  
785- 984-2341

Downs Enterprises  
John Cary – 785-454-6297  
Jim Griffith – 785-454-3393

4-Corners Development – Natoma  
Milan Masters – 785-885-4804

Osborne Economic Development  
130 N. First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2670

Portis Pride  
Kristie Haug 785-345-4143

### **Counseling**

High Plains Mental Health Center  
209 W. Harrison Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2184

Ministerial Alliance – Christian Church  
214 N. Second (Osborne)  
785-346-2169

### **Diabetes**

American Diabetes Association  
1701 North Beauregard Street  
Alexandria, VA 22311  
1-800-DIABETES (1-800-342-2383)  
[www.diabetes.org](http://www.diabetes.org)

### **Domestic/Family Violence**

Kansas Protection Report Service Abuse &  
Neglect Hotline for Children and Elderly  
800-922-5330

Northwest Kansas Domestic & Sexual Violence  
Services (Hays)  
800-794-4624

Northwest Kansas Family Shelter  
800-794-4624

### **Environment**

Environmental Protection Agency  
901 N. Fifth Street (Kansas City, KS)  
800-223-0425 - 913-321-9516 (TTY)  
[www.epa.gov](http://www.epa.gov)

### **Extension Office**

Osborne County Extension Agents  
113 N. First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2521

### **Fitness Center**

Prairieland Therapies  
136 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2980

## **Funeral Homes**

Clark-Gashaw Mortuary Inc.  
238 N. First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2634  
Robert Gashaw

Domoney Funeral Home  
817 Morgan Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-3325  
Dewey Domoney

Pohlman-Varner-Peeler Mortuary & Monuments  
701 N. First (Natoma)  
785-885-4221

## **Homeless Coalition**

Lisa Davis (Topeka)  
[www.kshomeless.com](http://www.kshomeless.com)  
785-670-1530 or 785-354-4990

## **Housing**

Auction One  
202 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2856  
[www.auctiononeinc.com](http://www.auctiononeinc.com)

Bihlmaier Agency Real Estate  
102 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2108  
[www.stevebihlmaieragency.com](http://www.stevebihlmaieragency.com)

Centennial Village  
1109 Delay Street (Downs)  
785-454-3914

Cole Auction & Realty Co.  
601 S. Morgan Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-3318

Maple Grove Apartments  
600 S. 3rd (Downs)  
785-454-3309

Osborne Economic Development Office  
130 N. First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2670  
[www.discoverosborne.com](http://www.discoverosborne.com)

Paradise Valley Apartments  
410 N. Third (Natoma)  
785-885-4413

Solomon Valley Apartments  
200 E. Vermont (Osborne)  
785-346-2727

Wolters Auction and Real Estate  
627 Market Street (Portis)  
Jim Wolters  
785-346-2017  
[www.woltersauctionandre.com](http://www.woltersauctionandre.com)

### **Public Information**

Osborne County Public Information Officer  
423 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2431  
Vienna Janis  
[www.osbornecounty.org](http://www.osbornecounty.org)

### **Legal Services**

Berkley & Henke Attorney  
900 Morgan Avenue (Downs)  
785-454-3500  
Bill D. Berkley  
Ronald E. Henke

Bloomer, Bloomer & Bloomer  
202 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-5457  
Bob Bloomer

Osborne County Attorney  
423 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-5443  
Paul S. Gregory

Dietz & Hardman Law Office  
115 S. First Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2157  
Richard E. Dietz  
Phillip W. Hardman

Gregory & Gregory Law Office  
124 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-5445  
Paul S. Gregory

## **Rape**

Domestic Violence Crisis Center  
800-794-4624

High Plains Mental Health Center  
Rape or Sexual Assault  
121 W. Main Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2184

Northwest Kansas Domestic & Sexual Violence  
Services (Hays)  
785-625-3055  
800-794-4624

## **Social Security**

Disability Advocates of KS Inc. – Wichita  
866-263-0505  
[disabilityadvocatesofks.com](http://disabilityadvocatesofks.com)

Rutschmann Disability Services Inc. – Topeka  
800-416-0527

Social Security Administration  
800-772-1213  
800-325-0778 (TTY)  
[www.socialsecurity.gov](http://www.socialsecurity.gov)

### **Suicide Prevention**

High Plains Mental Health Center  
209 W Harrison Street (Osborne)  
785-346-2184

### **Support Groups**

Alcoholic's Anonymous  
United Christian Church  
212 N. Second Street (Osborne)  
Thursday Nights 8 p.m. (use back door)

Al-Anon Family Group  
888-4AL-ANON (425-2666)  
[www.al-anon.alateen.org](http://www.al-anon.alateen.org)

American Cancer Society  
800-227-2345

Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation  
International  
800-533-2873



Kansas Alzheimer's & Related Diseases  
800-487-2585

Make a Difference Information Network  
800-332-6262

# State and National Information, Services and Support

## Adult Protection

Adult Protective Services - Kansas Department of  
Social and Rehabilitation Services

800-922-5330

[www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm](http://www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm)

Domestic Violence Association of Central Kansas  
(DVACK)

1-800-874-1499

[www.dvack.org](http://www.dvack.org)

Kansas Crisis Hotline

1-888-END-ABUSE (363-2287)

[www.kcsdv.org/ksresources.html](http://www.kcsdv.org/ksresources.html)

Kansas Elder Abuse Hotline

1-800-922-5330

[www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm](http://www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/adult.htm)

National Domestic Violence Hotline

(800) 799-SAFE (799-7233)

(800) 787-3224 (TDD)

[www.ndvh.org](http://www.ndvh.org)

National Sexual Assault Hotline

800-656-HOPE (4673)

[www.4woman.gov/faq/sexualassault.htm](http://www.4woman.gov/faq/sexualassault.htm)

Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation  
Services  
888-369-4777  
[www.srskansas.org](http://www.srskansas.org)

## **Alcohol and Drug Treatment Programs**

A Abandon A Addiction  
800-405-4810

AIC (Assessment Information Classes)  
888-764-5510

Alcohol and Drug Helpline  
800-821-4357

Alcoholic's Anonymous  
United Christian Church  
212 N. Second  
Thursday Nights 8 p.m. (use back door)

Al-Anon Family Group  
888-4AL-ANON (425-2666)  
[www.al-anon.alateen.org](http://www.al-anon.alateen.org)

Dream Inc.  
800-420-9282

Heartland Regional Alcohol and Drug  
Assessment Center  
Tina Schultze  
800-281-0029  
[www.hradac.com](http://www.hradac.com)

Kansas Alcohol/Drug Helpline  
800-586-3690  
[www.srskansas.org/hotlines.htm](http://www.srskansas.org/hotlines.htm)

Mothers Against Drunk Driving  
800-GET-MADD (438-6233)  
[www.madd.org](http://www.madd.org)

National Council on Alcoholism and Drug  
Dependence, Inc.  
800-NCA-CALL (622-2255)  
[www.ncadd.org](http://www.ncadd.org)

Regional Prevention Centers of Kansas  
800-757-2180  
[www.smokyhillfoundation.com/rpc-locate.html](http://www.smokyhillfoundation.com/rpc-locate.html)

### **Better Business Bureau**

Better Business Bureau  
328 Laura Street (Wichita)  
316-263-3146 or  
800-856-2417  
[www.wichita.bbb.org](http://www.wichita.bbb.org)

## **Children and Youth**

Boys and Girls Town National Hotline  
800-448-3000  
800-448-1833 (TDD)  
[www.girlsandboystown.org](http://www.girlsandboystown.org)

Child Abuse National Hotline  
800-4-A-CHILD (422-4453)  
[www.childabuse.com](http://www.childabuse.com)

Health Wave  
800-792-4884 or 800-792-4292 (TTY)  
[www.kansashealthwAvenueorg](http://www.kansashealthwAvenueorg)

Heartspring (Institute of Logopedics)  
800-835-1043  
[www.heartspring.org](http://www.heartspring.org)

Kansas Big Brothers/Big Sisters  
1-888-KS4-BIGS  
[www.ksbbbs.org](http://www.ksbbbs.org)

Kansas Children's Service League (Hays)  
785-625-2244  
[www.kcsl.org](http://www.kcsl.org)

Kansas Department of Health and Environment  
785-296-1500  
[www.kdheks.gov](http://www.kdheks.gov)

Kansas Society for Crippled Children  
800-624-4530  
[www.kssociety.org](http://www.kssociety.org)

National Runaway Switchboard  
800-RUNAWAY  
[www.1800runaway.org/](http://www.1800runaway.org/)

National Society for Missing and Exploited  
Children  
800-THE-LOST (843-5678)  
800-826-7653 (TDD)  
[www.missingkids.com](http://www.missingkids.com)

### **Community Action**

Peace Corps  
800-424-8580  
[www.peacecorps.gov](http://www.peacecorps.gov)

Public Affairs Hotline (Kansas Corporation  
Commission)  
800-662-0027  
[www.kcc.state.ks.us](http://www.kcc.state.ks.us)

Consumer Protection Hotline – Attorney General  
(785) 296-3751 or (800) 432-2310  
[www.ksag.org/content/page/id/39](http://www.ksag.org/content/page/id/39)

## **Counseling**

Catholic Charities  
888-468-6909

Central Kansas Mental Health Center  
800-794-8281

Kansas Consumer Credit Counseling Services –  
Hays  
800-279-2227  
[www.kscgccs.org](http://www.kscgccs.org)

Kansas Problem Gambling Hotline  
866-662-3800

National Hopeline Network  
800-SUICIDE (784-2433)  
[www.hopeline.com](http://www.hopeline.com)

National Problem Gambling Hotline  
800-552-4700  
[www.npgaw.org](http://www.npgaw.org)

Self-help Network of Kansas  
800-445-0116  
[www.selfhelpnetwork.wichita.edu](http://www.selfhelpnetwork.wichita.edu)

Senior Health Insurance Counseling  
800-860-5260

Sunflower Family Services Inc.  
877-457-5437

## **Disability Services**

American Council for the Blind  
800-424-8666  
[www.acb.org](http://www.acb.org)

Americans with Disabilities Act Information  
Hotline  
800-514-0301  
800-514-0383 (TTY)  
[www.ada.gov/](http://www.ada.gov/)

Disability Advocates of Kansas Inc.  
866-529-3824

Disability Rights Center of Kansas (DRC)  
*Formerly Kansas Advocacy & Protective Services  
(KAPS)*  
877-776-1541 or 877-335-3725 (TDD)  
[www.drckansas.org/](http://www.drckansas.org/)

Kansas Commission for the Deaf and Hearing  
Impaired  
800-432-0698  
[www.srskansas.org/kcdhh](http://www.srskansas.org/kcdhh)



Kansas Relay Center  
800-766-3777 or 711  
<http://kansasrelay.com>

National Center for Learning Disabilities  
888-575-7373  
[www.nclld.org](http://www.nclld.org)

National Library Services for Blind & Physically  
Handicapped  
800-424-8567

## **Environment**

Kansas Department of Health and Environment  
785-827-9639 (Salina)

Kansas Department of Health and Environment  
785-296-1500 (Topeka)  
[www.kdheks.gov](http://www.kdheks.gov)

## **Food and Drug**

Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition  
888-SAFEFOOD (723-3366)  
[www.cfsan.fda.gov/](http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/)

USDA Meat and Poultry Hotline  
1-888-674-6854  
1-800-256-7072 (TTY)  
[www.fsis.usda.gov/food\\_safety\\_education/USDA\\_Meat\\_&\\_Poultry\\_Hotline/](http://www.fsis.usda.gov/food_safety_education/USDA_Meat_&_Poultry_Hotline/)

U.S. Food and Drug Administration  
888-INFO-FDA (888-463-6332)  
[www.fda.gov](http://www.fda.gov)

### **National Health Services**

American Cancer Society  
800-ACS-2345  
1-866-228-4327  
[www.cancer.org](http://www.cancer.org)

American Health Assistance Foundation  
800-437-2423  
[www.ahaf.org](http://www.ahaf.org)

American Heart Association  
800-AHA-USA-1 (242-8721)  
[www.americanheart.org](http://www.americanheart.org)

Arthritis Foundation, Kansas Chapter  
800-362-1108  
[www.arthritis.org/chapters/kansas/](http://www.arthritis.org/chapters/kansas/)

Center for Disease Control and Prevention  
800-311-3435 (232-4636)  
[www.cdc.gov/hiv/](http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/)

Eye Care Council, Inc.  
800-960-EYES  
[www.seetolearn.com](http://www.seetolearn.com)

Kansas Department of Health and Environment  
785-296-1500  
[www.kdheks.gov/health/index.html](http://www.kdheks.gov/health/index.html)

Kansas Foundation for Medical Care  
800-432-0407  
[www.kfmc.org](http://www.kfmc.org)

National Health Information Center  
800-336-4797  
[www.health.gov/nhic](http://www.health.gov/nhic)

National Institute on Deafness and Other  
Communication Disorders Information  
Clearinghouse  
800-241-1044  
800-241-1055 (TTY)  
[www.nidcd.nih.gov](http://www.nidcd.nih.gov)

## **Hospice**

Hospice Services Inc.  
800-315-5122  
[www.hospicenwks.net](http://www.hospicenwks.net)

Kansas Hospice and Palliative Care Organization  
888-202-LIFE (5433)  
[www.lifeproject.org/akh.htm](http://www.lifeproject.org/akh.htm)

## **Housing**

Kansas Housing Resources Corporation  
785-296-5865  
[www.kshousingcorp.org](http://www.kshousingcorp.org)

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban  
Development, Kansas Regional Office  
913-551-5462  
[www.hud.gov/local/index.cfm?state=KS](http://www.hud.gov/local/index.cfm?state=KS)

## **Insurance Issues/Information**

State of Kansas Insurance Commissioner  
420 SW 9th Street (Topeka)  
785-296-3071 or 1-800-432-2484  
TTY/TDD 1-877-235-3151  
[www.ksinsurance.org](http://www.ksinsurance.org)

Senior Health Insurance Counseling For Kansas  
(SHICK)

1-800-860-5260 (Wichita)

[www.agingkansas.org/SHICK/shick\\_index.html](http://www.agingkansas.org/SHICK/shick_index.html)

## **Legal Services**

Northwest Area Agency on Aging

**P.O. Box 610 (Hays)**

**785-628-8204 or 800-432-7422**

[www.nwkaaa.com](http://www.nwkaaa.com)

Kansas Attorney General

800-432-2310 (Consumer Protection)

800-828-9745 (Crime Victims' Rights)

<http://www.ksag.org/home/>

Kansas Bar Association

785-234-5696

[www.ksbar.org](http://www.ksbar.org)

Kansas Department on Aging

785-296-4986 or 800-432-3535

785-291-3167 (TTY)

[www.agingkansas.org/](http://www.agingkansas.org/)

Kansas Legal Services

800-723-6953

785-233-4028 (TDD)

[www.kansaslegalservices.org](http://www.kansaslegalservices.org)

## **Medicaid/Medicare Services**

Kansas Health Wave  
800-792-4884  
800-792-4292 (TTY)  
[www.kansashealthwAvenueorg](http://www.kansashealthwAvenueorg)

Kansas Medical Assistance Program  
Customer Service  
800-766-9012  
[www.kmap-state-ks.us/](http://www.kmap-state-ks.us/)

Medicare Information  
800-MEDICARE  
[www.medicare.gov](http://www.medicare.gov)

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services  
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services  
800-MEDICARE (800-633-4227)  
877-486-2048 (TTY)  
[www.cms.hhs.gov](http://www.cms.hhs.gov)

## **Mental Health Services**

Alzheimer's Association  
800-272-3900  
866-403-3073 (TDD)  
[www.alz.org](http://www.alz.org)

Developmental Services of NW Kansas  
800-637-2229

Kansas Alliance for Mentally Ill (Topeka)  
785-233-0755  
[www.namikansas.org](http://www.namikansas.org)

Make a Difference  
800-332-6262

Mental Health America  
800-969-6MHA (969-6642)  
800-433-5959 (TTY)  
[www.nmha.org](http://www.nmha.org)

National Alliance for the Mentally Ill Helpline  
800-950-NAMI (950-6264)  
703-516-7227 (TDD)  
[www.nami.org](http://www.nami.org)

National Institute of Mental Health  
866-615-6464  
866-415-8051 (TTY)  
[www.nimh.nih.gov](http://www.nimh.nih.gov)

National Library Services For Blind & Physically  
Handicapped  
800-424-8567

State Mental Health Agency  
915 SW Harrison Street (Topeka)  
785-296-3959  
[www.srskansas.org](http://www.srskansas.org)

Suicide Prevention Hotline  
800-SUICIDE (784-2433)  
[www.hopeline.com](http://www.hopeline.com)

## **Nutrition**

American Dietetic Association  
800-877-1600  
[www.eatright.org](http://www.eatright.org)

The Department of Human Nutrition – K-State  
119 Justin Hall (Manhattan)  
785-532-5500  
[www.humec.k-state.edu/hn/](http://www.humec.k-state.edu/hn/)

Eating Disorders Awareness and Prevention  
800-931-2237  
[www.nationaleatingdisorders.org](http://www.nationaleatingdisorders.org)

Food Stamps (Kansas Social and Rehabilitation  
Services)  
888-369-4777  
[www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/food\\_stamps.htm](http://www.srskansas.org/ISD/ees/food_stamps.htm)

Kansas Department of Health and Environment  
1000 SW Jackson, Suite 220 (Topeka)  
785-296-1320  
[www.kdheks.gov/nws-wic/index.html](http://www.kdheks.gov/nws-wic/index.html)



Northwest Area Agency on Aging  
P.O. Box 610 (Hays)  
785-628-8204 or 800-432-7422  
[www.nwkaaa.com](http://www.nwkaaa.com)

## **Road and Weather Conditions**

Kansas Road Conditions  
866-511-KDOT (511-5368)  
511 (cell phones)  
<http://kdot1.ksdot.org/divplanning/roadrpt/>  
Camera Site [www.ksdot.org/staticcameras.asp](http://www.ksdot.org/staticcameras.asp)

## **Senior Services**

American Association of Retired Persons  
888-OUR-AARP (687-2277)  
[www.aarp.org](http://www.aarp.org)

Americans with Disabilities Act Information Line  
800-514-0301  
800-514-0383 (TTY)  
[www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada](http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/ada)

Northwest Area Agency on Aging  
P.O. Box 610 (Hays)  
785-628-8204 or 800-432-7422  
[www.nwkaaa.com](http://www.nwkaaa.com)

Eldercare Locator  
800-677-1116  
[www.eldercare.gov/eldercare/public/home.asp](http://www.eldercare.gov/eldercare/public/home.asp)

Home Health Complaints (Kansas Social and  
Rehabilitation Services)  
800-842-0078

Kansas Advocates for Better Care Inc.,  
Consumer Information  
800-525-1782  
[www.kabc.org](http://www.kabc.org)

Kansas Department on Aging  
800-432-3535  
785-291-3167 (TTY)  
[www.agingkansas.org/index.htm](http://www.agingkansas.org/index.htm)

Kansas Tobacco Use Quitline  
1-866-KAN-STOP (526-7867) Toll Free

OKEP (Older Kansans Employment Programs)  
800-432-2703  
[www.kansascommerce.com/Customers/Businesses/Services/BusinessResources.aspx?rscl=1057670175296&tval=50](http://www.kansascommerce.com/Customers/Businesses/Services/BusinessResources.aspx?rscl=1057670175296&tval=50)

Senior Health Insurance Counseling for Kansas  
800-860-5260  
[www.agingkansas.org/SHICK/shick\\_index.html](http://www.agingkansas.org/SHICK/shick_index.html)

Social Security Administration  
800-772-1213  
800-325-0778 (TTY)  
[www.socialsecurity.gov](http://www.socialsecurity.gov)

Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation  
Services  
Rehabilitation Services Kansas  
785-296-3959  
785-296-1491 (TTY)  
[www.srskansas.org](http://www.srskansas.org)

## **Veterans**

Kansas Commission on Veterans' Affairs  
785-296-3976

Kansas Persian Gulf War Health Initiative  
800-513-7731  
[www.kcva.org](http://www.kcva.org)

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs:  
Education (GI Bill)  
888-442-4551  
Gulf War/Agent Orange Helpline  
800-749-8387  
Health Care Benefits  
877-222-8387  
Life Insurance  
800-669-8477

Mammography Helpline

888-492-7844

Other Benefits

800-827-1000

Status of Headstones and Markers

800-697-6947

Telecommunications Device for the Deaf

(TDD) 800-829-4833

[www.vba.va.gov](http://www.vba.va.gov)

### **Weatherization**

Kansas Department of Social and Rehabilitation  
Services

1-888-369-4777

North Central Regional Planning Commission

785-738-2218 or 800-432-0303

## Index

Abuse.....	29, 32	Medicaid/Medicare .....	41
Adult Protection.....	18, 29, 30	Medical Equipment.....	13
Alcohol and Drug .....	11, 18, 30, 31	Mental Health .....	3, 6, 41, 42, 43
Assisted Living .....	7, 8	National Health Services.....	37, 38
Children .....	2, 19, 20, 32, 33	Nursing Home .....	7, 8
Chiropractor.....	6	Nutrition.....	5, 13, 14, 36, 43, 44
Clinic.....	8, 11	Optometrist.....	7
Community Centers .....	19, 20	Pharmacies .....	10
Community Development.....	20, 21	Physical Therapy.....	14
Counseling.....	21, 34, 35, 36	Physicians .....	7, 8
Dentists.....	6, 7	Poison .....	3
Disability .....	9, 35, 36	Police .....	1
Domestic Abuse..	2, 12, 18, 21, 22, 29	Pregnancy .....	5, 14, 15
Environment.....	5, 6, 22, 36	Public Information.....	25
Fitness.....	22	Rape.....	26
Food Pantry.....	12	Rehabilitation .....	10, 41, 43, 44, 45
Food Safety.....	36, 37	Road and Weather .....	44
Family .....	21, 27, 30	Road Conditions.....	2, 43
Food Stamps .....	12, 43	School Nurses.....	15
Funeral.....	23	Senior.....	11, 15, 16, 34, 44, 45, 46
Gambling .....	34	Smoking Cessation.....	16, 17
Health Department.....	5, 6	Social Security .....	26, 27, 46
Hearing .....	7, 35	Suicide .....	3, 27, 43
Home Health.....	9, 10, 44	Support Groups.....	27, 28
Hospice.....	12, 13, 39	Veterans.....	46, 47
Hospital.....	4	Veterinary.....	11
Housing.....	23, 24, 39	Violence .....	29
Insurance.....	39, 40	Weatherization.....	47
Legal Services .....	25, 26, 40	Youth.....	32, 33











